

Dave Bryant

dave@talongraphix.com

www.talongraphix.com

89 Lindell Avenue Leominster, MA 01453 508.450.8695

Profile

Working within the design & computer industries has been my passion. I have consistently enjoyed discovering and applying new technologies as these industries have evolved. Whether in a large Fortune 500 company or working with a sole proprietor, my goal has been to bring a sense of can-do to solve the task presented.

Experience

Talon Graphics

Leominster, MA — 1991-present

Freelance designer, Macintosh hardware & software support. Working with the area's high-tech companies, ad agencies, off-set printers and small businesses has given me a wide variety of projects and problems to solve.

Layout and design of websites, illustration, photo retouch, direct mail, promotional email, brochures, magazines, interactive Flash presentations and demos, trade show graphics, logo and corporate identity are just some of the design and programming work I've done over the years.

Apple Macintosh computer set-up, software installation and training, hardware and small network set-up and maintenance are just some of the tech support projects I've worked on over the years.

Digital Equipment Corporation

Northboro, Maynard, Stow, Bedford, MA — 1975-1991

Designer, Art Director, Group Leader. As the Design Group Leader in Bedford MA, I pioneered the transition of the design group to Apple Macintosh computers in 1987 — replacing typesetting equipment and traditional layout techniques. After installing and learning the software, I trained other employees.

Sales Communications group in Stow MA, *Designer and Art Director*. I lead the way to desk-top publishing in the mid 1980s. Using computers for the first time to produce publications and presentation graphics for Digital's sales force.

Education

Scituate High School, Scituate R.I. — 1974 graduate. Dynamic Graphics Educational Foundation, Peoria, IL — art & design courses, 1982-1986. Massachusetts Collage of Art, Boston MA — art & design night courses, 1983-1985. Element K University, Lynda.com — on-line self paced training, 1995 - present.

Skills

Proficient in all major graphics, design, layout and office software running on Apple Macintosh computers. Excellent interpersonal and communication skills, I work well alone or with others. Excellent problem solving skills, including hardware, software and networking. Small office networking and Macintosh computer repair/upgrade skills. I work well under pressure with multiple projects and/or problems to solve.

Referrals

Available on request.